
N.A.S.D. AHARD

NKTICNAL ASSOCIATION OF SHJJklTiSS DEALERS

la t±e Matter of the Arbitration Between

Gae C. Preston.

91-01933

First Affiliated Securities, me.;
J.P. Bobn & Co., IDC.;
J. P. Beta;
Joe Stafford;
Bettor Securities d/b/a First Affiliated
Securities, Inc.

Far ni«<«»tH-« GM c. Preston was leyKuseuted by MnJc X Glasser, Bsg> and
Ctuori T^<nm»nf Ewi. of Porter ft CXenentBr located in ^*

For fieepoodents First Affiliated Securities, Inc. and Bettor Securitiee
corparmticn, doiag hnrlrynm &• First AfflHatert SeeoritiM, Inc., were
i eyi'«Mih*1 by Celao M. Gonzalez-Falla, Eeq. of Vlneon & EUda» L.L.P.,
located inHoaatoo,

J. Pafariek Bobn ft Co., £00. and J.Patridc Bobo, individually, w
, by Katby D. Patrick, Eaq. of QU±» 6 Batliff, located In Boiwtc

Stateneat of Claim filedt Juoe 21, 1591.
dainant's «»*»*"<"" Agreemeut signed c&s Jtea 14; 1991.

Attended Sbatenent of Claim filed* August 14, 1991.

Statement of Answer filed by Respondent, First Affiliated Securities, Inc.
and Bettor Securities Corporation, doing business as First Affiliated
Securities, mo. ens October 23, 1991.
Respondent, Bettor Securities Corporation, doing business as First̂



Securities, Inc.'s Submission i*jr**»r*r*r- signed on: October 22, 1392.

Statement of Answer Filed by Respondent J. Patrick Bnhn & Co., inc. on:
August 1. 1991.
Respondent J. Patrick Bohn & Co., Inc.'s Submission Agreement signed on: July
29, 1391 by J. ?. Baton, President, J. Patrick Bonn. & Co., Inc.
Statement of Answer filed by fiescondent J. Patrick Bohn on: August 1. 1992.
Respondent J. P. Bonn's Submission Agreement signed on: July 29, 1991.

Motion co Bar Answer of Raspondent Joe Stafford filed by dadjnant Gae C.
Preston ant Sepfmhur 27, 1991.

Amended Answer and Counterclaim filed by Respondent Bettor Securities
business as First Affiliated iStynri*"**"^ Xnc. , ant April

27, 1992.

Respondent Joe Stafford <M*j not file an gMMlr-*!** miHH m̂ ot agreement or a
Statanant of Answer.

Pre-Hearing Conference: March 13, 1392 for one (1) session without
arbitrator?
June 4, 1992 for one (1) session with Arbitral
George T. Barrow, Esq. penal ding.

Hearing Date/Sessions* June 15, 1992 for one (1) session.
Bearing ?T*f'*'"* Houston, TBXBS.

Claimant Gae C. Preston ("Preston") alleged that TTeepcnrient Joe Stafford
{"Stafford") , while eaployed by or acting as an agent for Peepnrrlsfif* First

Securities, Xnc. and Bettov Securities CV'ii WT*
as First Affiliated Securities, £00. ("First Affiliated11) , J. Patrick Bobn si
Co./ Inc. ("Bobn & Co.") and J. Patacidc Bohn ("Bonn"), engaged in \xoanitable
bZesMMrî Dtsf *a«ft •nPessVCBA eV 4OOOtettt •91F uHR^OCiŝ DCsT flfle? CQDusV GO flKsOSbC f̂leUjVeV

txadiag in lem-grade bonds aad the purchase sad sale of options, and1

Preston fipeH f •* **•'* ̂ y alleged thati

1. In or around the month of September, 1990,
after Preston received her husband's death benefits, she wee
appmerhnri by Stafford, at whose urging she entrusted to him the
SUB of $100,000.00 for conservative investment;

2. Stafford advised Preston that he could obtain a higher return
on her Investment than the current Certificates of Deposit by
devoting t-tieie proceeds to a conservative, inooae-producing

es s e s

that her noney would be just as safe as if it were invested in
CD'S)



3 . Stafford knew that Preston was an. unsophisticated investor who
had no previous experience in trading stocks, bonds, or any other
publicly- traded securities »**, further. Stafford knew that Preston
was in a state or «=»nr>*-4rina\ tmnoil because of <-ha death of h*r

only wseJcs before. Stafford used *~h^? knowledge to gain
y» aiyj tlUSt arVJ tO 4OOUlZe CQDnol OVBT h«T f Irony* <>|1

affairs;

4. Stafford did not invest in conservative investments, but
InsfJMd devoted Preston's funds to short- sales and margin trading
ia low-grade bonds and the purchase and sale of options and
warrants without explaining to Preston the risks associated with
margin* g>v«i-r-a^T^ 1rg TX* ffptK^il =^r 1 "n in, +•*•"» yyTtxi market?

5. Stafford never advised or consulted with Preston on any
invescasnt related natter after receiving her money, even fJiougfa
Preston did not execute any dbcunsnt giving Stafford discretionary
«TWHT«J authority. In af****"iTTt Stafford ffryif'f "Blly advised
Preston to ignore h*»^ tr5"^ t*mf4 > mmf* 4m^ »TV< nnnchly statanents,
as well as any other caamnications from his finn, recoanending
that she insfeari rely upon his periodic vexfcal reports regarding
the status of her invest

6. Co. or about April 17, 1991, at a luncheon meeting, Stafford
advised Preston that all of her original inveaonmt was secure and

to earn ^T^*"«» for her, ^T^ **̂ *̂<n 1'BffliWKl aTv^ discarded
ndsately one-half of the correspondence that she bad received

the Kespondflnc brokerage fusos purporting to * M'jut™9^ her
file;

7. Stafford's actions resulted in the loss of the life insurance
proceeds paid to Preston "p»?B bar husband's rtnatti. but also
resulted in a margin debit of approximately $50,000.00) and

8. First Affiliated, TVfrn & Do. aad Beta knew or should have
to expect this type of conduct ?'<•*» Stafford because *

Staffccd consented bo *1p*11ii*i|ip t->^» v^ wilfully violated
iBBDdCdBQ^L ^MPOffnLJPjQtaBB* O£ CZMft flflOUlEACiMMI iBUBs ZtVBQULd l̂l} <L^l

and imapensicn by both the MSD aad tba Securitiee aad Burhanga
mmriaslfr. and had bean denied registration by the State of
Illinois dust to

Based 'T"*1 ^** above B'11*jitir"ff> Preston asserted ^»<™f *«-yr violation. o£
Section 12(2) of the 1933 Federal Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77(1) (2)) and
Section 1003) and Role lOb-5 of the Securities Rui'l'imje Act; violation, of
Section 33A(2) of the Texas Securities Act, Tax. Rev. Civ. Stat. Ann. act.
581-1 et seq. and Article 27.01 of the Tex. Bus. & Cam. Codei breach of
contract; breech of fiduciary duty; negligence; failure to supervlsei
uDosuitability and for violation of the Texas Business and Cmum.ce Code, Ana.
17.41 et seg.. more caaaoaly knam as the Texas Deceptive Trade Practices) and
OansumerProtectian Act.

Respondent First Affiliated denied the material allegations of Pies ton'a



alleging that the tiading activity in the account was aaat'uvud of by
Prestcai and that: the damage fi**-™* were overstated and **1.1 to aTT̂ nc for
funds «'"«* withdrew from **» account. In addition. First Affiliated

1. The investments in Preston's account were consistent with, the
izxvesoDBCit objectives n ̂ '"imĉ ŷ  to Stafford;

2. Preston was a licensed attorney who, with her
previously invested in limited partnersnips, oil and gas deals*
a variety of other high risk rransactinnfl and was clearly not an

3. Preaton is barred from leoovexy under the doctrines of
estoppel, waiver, contributory negligence, and assumption of risk;
and

4. Preston did not comply with all the p""l'«j'ipi*'«MT to discovery
under the Texas Deceptive Trade Practices Act ("OTEA") and is not a

33 that ten& IS Ha'Mrtarf vrrijarr- t-ty^ Act. ?UrtDeQDOre.

purchase of securities is not a "good" -under the

In a<jjj^ir«at First Affiliated <rinr>iir'^ ••**"»'* for the debit v»»twy*i» in
**£*•!"*• of $49,317.55 in mmection with a arnrgin call on hex purchase of
First ^ypl^»i Holdings.

Preston* s plain, alleging that:

1. Preston was an attorney, with nsrny years of higher
and a* nrirh, was aware of the laportance of Tamjinj the rtomrnenta

— -J f9mf9 *m-~ l.̂ .H. . ̂ ^ OK.̂ M î̂  ,- J *-*-. -vioeo. to ner, was aMare oz tne
investing in securities, and knew that the lar InfTniierl a duty upon
VI^T- ^g reed **̂ *̂  <<ift<m^i^nM provided bo heir by First Affilii
Stafford and Bohn>

2. Preston failed to ace with due ftiHgenra and
protecting her interests by ignoring the statensota

sent to her, and by failing to inform Boba of
Stafford's alleged unauthorized trading} and

3. Bobn. & Go. and Bobn, never dealt with

4. Bonn discharged his obligation to supervise the activities of
the First Affiliated broker, Stafford.

Respondent Stafford did not file a Statement of

Claimant Preston requested entry of an award against Respondents in. the
Q£ wlQQ * 000 • 00 £ô r ^̂ us% ĴQSUXBOGIO ctcooostCsBf lotvd ooDÔ ĉt̂ DdLcy
as 10% interest on the $100,000.00 investment? lecxrvery of alX.iatexMt and



omissions? exemplary damages xn tie amount of at least $500,000.00>
, danages ̂if̂ r the Deceptive Trade Practices Act; attorneys1 fees ****

costs; and a decree chat she is DOC liable for any debit hai««« in any of
her accounts with. Respondents.

Respondent First Affiliated requested that the panel of arbitrators
the claim filed by Preston and further requested that the panel "roer an
award to First Affiliated in the amount of $49,317.55, plus ore and post
award interest, and attorneys' fees in nr»nw!i-« r« with the collection of the
debit balance.

Respondents Bohn & Co. aad Bnfan requested that the panel enter an award
providing that Preston should take nothing by her actions against them.

At the hearing on June 15, 1992, Preston and Respondents Bekhor Securities
Corporation, d/b/a First Affiliated Securities, Inc., First Affiliated
Securities, Inc., J. Patrick Bohn & Co. and J. Patrick Bohn announced on the
i'BLXjptl HI*<«* settlenent aivl H-Î T agreement to *•*"» entry of an aT*̂  t-r»̂ 4 m
award. The copy of the ffimcuced Agreed Arbitration Award is hereby
incorporated in thin award and attached hereto as Bdubit A.

Pursuant to this agreement, the panel severed the issues resolved by the
Agreed Arbitration Annul and TIBHI Iriij "f*i<"*T"<*̂  on *̂i"fl̂  ""'fff II*IT relating to
Respondent Stafford.

Respondent First %ffiltjit'*j Securities, Inc. I'BtjiMit'Bfl rmrp̂ nt fce> Section 30
of **** NASD Code of tp*j] ̂~r»*•̂  r̂  Procedure that ***TT r*"*̂  H< i'̂ »y *->i» return of
an adjoumnsnt fee y tyl fif ly r̂ -H by First
panel rtsrermlnefl that the notion would be denied and that the NAS5 aball
retain »*M> edjoumnsot fee filed by Respondent First Affiliated.

Stafford ^̂  not file an executed submission agreement in this
matter, hot the panel finds that Stafford is sad was an nssooia
within the meaning of Section 12 of the NASD Code of Arbitration.

to submit to arbitration r"~"—t to Section 12 of the HOOD Code of

Stafford did not file a StatsBent of
hearing. Upon review of the tOSD file, the

CQCVBttOtt Av Ce3js% Ds)ss3»^^DCPe 'Cfist DBHOBU
been served wjitii ̂ *̂ Statenant of *̂̂ «<*« as required *»*̂ «"' Section 25 of toe
Code of Arbitration Procedure and with notice of the hearing as required
under Section 26 of the NASD Code of Arbitration Procedure. Pursuant to
these findings, the panel determined that the hearing would continue pursuant
to Section 29 of the NASD Code of Arbitration Prc

At ham-ing, naiTiitnt Preston requested a ruling upon her Nation to Bar
of Respondent Joe Stafford. Upon review of the Motion and the
representations of counsel, the panel detezsdned that the Motion was granted.



After the close of *a«Hng on Juna 15, 1392, cha panel requested tha filing
of. pose hearing enfr-irri gŝ """ i mjfp*nruj ^h^ assessfflsnc of damges in
aacter.

After considering the pleadings, the testimony and the evidence presented at
hearing and POSC hSBnng aiHirlfMH rag f l"hff

decidnd ia fall and final resolution of the> issues submitted for det
ttiop as follows:

1. Penprmrient Joe Stafford is liable for and nhnll pay to da
Gae C. Preston the sum of $120,000.00?

2. in additixn. Respondent Joe Stafford is liable for and
pay to daimant Gae C. Preston the SUB of $240,000.00 as punitive
dsnBges. ^n H»^arm^ nH rtej to aMerd punitive dsBBges to daissnc Gae
C. Preston. ^v«* punai /^fia^Amt f?\ the authorities r*H.t*Bd ^"
fi »4*^nf * m Amended Stateoent of fT^*^^^l<. »n well at the axnuBsncs
presented by daiOBnt. and determined that authority «dsted for aa
aMard of punitive damages in favor of Claimant Gae C. Prestoni

3. Furtheraore, Respondent Joe Stafford is liable for and shall
pay to daiaanc Gae C. Preston the sun of $60,000.00 as attorneys1

fees and $3000.00 as expert witness fees. In detsndniag to in surd
attorneys* fees and expert witness fees to Claimant Gae C. Preston,

Anandad Statenent of t*i»4mt && iveil =»j dainsnt's axomants
ft-emiined that authority existed for ah SMSzd of attorneys*

4. Respondent Joe Stafford is 1.1 *M.̂  fr«* and shall pay to dadffsnfc

of the ^T^in **1*"j fee *•** baarino; session deposit previously
, by fi «<••!•«* GM c. presucm and

MHV

to ^*<* p**^1^ /1^*'̂ T^rlTTftl'̂ 1
t ^t>t MtS) «*»^^ retain

fee of $1,000.00 deposited by °̂ iir*«^"«- First a^Mn»i^< Securities, Inc.

Pursuant to Section 43 (c) of the Code of Arbitration Procedure, tna
following Forum Fees are noaeesed: Ctoe (1) pruhairlnj session x $300.00 •
$300.00; One (1) hearing session x $1,000.00 » $1,000.00. Total forun fees
due - $1,300.00.

Tie national 'isifntrintitn of Securities Dealers, Inc. ("NASD")^ snail retain.



the S250.QO rla-ini filing fee and the $1.000.00 hearing session deposit
previously deposited by the dalnanc Gae C. Preston. Sespcodenc Joe Stafford
is liable for and shall pay co the KASD the sum of $300.00 as forum fe

are payable to the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc.

Dated:

-o-o
George r: Barrow, Ssq.
Public Arbitrator
Chairperson

' ,/

A. flou.eoDerg
Public Arbitrator

Christinis E. Mooxcal, Esq.
Industry Arbil

Date of Service on Parties: \ "3- " I - cf



NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
SECURITIES DEALERS. INC.

In the Matter of Arbitration § . -
§

Between f
' §

GAE C. PRESTON. §
§

Claimant. §
§ ARBITRATION NO. 91-01933

-against- §
§

FIRST AFFILIATED SECURITIES. §
INC.. J. P. BOHN & COMPANY. §
J. P. BOHN, INDIVIDUALLY. §
AND JOE STAFFORD. §

§
Respondents. §

AGREED ARBITRATION AWARD

Claimant Gay C. Preston ("Preston") and Respondents Bekhor Securities Corporation

d/b/a First Affiliated Securities. J. P. Bonn & Company, Inc., and J. P. Bonn, individually

("settling Respondents") hereby stipulate and agree to entry of the following award in the above-
i

styled arbitration:

CASE SUMMARY

In her amended statement of claim filed with the NASD on or about August 13, 1991,

Preston alleged that the settling Respondents and Joe Stafford engaged in fraud in the sale of

securities, fraud and fraudulent concealment, breach of contract, breach of fiduciary duty,

negligence and gross negligence, unauthorized trading, excessive trading, and violations of the

EXHIBIT A



.exas Deceptive Trade Practices Act. Preston souent actual ana punitive damages and

attorney's fees for this alleged unlawful conduct.

Bekhor Securities Corporation d/b/a First Affiliatea Securities filed an amended answer

and counter-claim, on or about Apni 21. 1992. denying the allegations in Preston's statement

of claim, and asserting a counter-claim against Preston for an alleged debit in her account.

J. P. Bonn & Company and J. P. Bohn, individually, filed answers on or about August

1. 1991. J. P. Bohn, individually, denied the allegations in Preston's amended statement of

claim. J. P. Bohn & Company alleged that it was a complete stranger to the matters in dispute

and further denied the allegations in Preston's amended statement of claim-.

Joe Stafford filed no answer or response.

AWARD

At the arbitration session on June 15, 1992, Preston and the sealing Respondents

announced on the record their settlement and their agreement to the entry of an arbitration

award. The arbitration panel, having considered the announcement of the parties, the pleadings,

and this agreed arbitration award, has decided to adopt this agreed arbitration award to be the

full and final resolution of the issues submitted for Determination as between Preston, Rjfchor

Securities Corporation d/b/a First Affiliated Securities, J.P. Bohn & Co. and J.F. Boon,

individually. The panel has severed these issues from the issues relating to Joe Stafford, which
" - . i-i-M* , -f-,,ii.-:

will be the. subject of a separate arbitration decision based on evidence presented by Preston

against Stafford at the arbitration session. As to the settling Respondents, the panel enters the

following award:



1. Respondent Bekhor Securities Corporauon d/b/a First Affiliated Secunries is

liable for and shall pay to Preston damages in the amount of $170.000.00.

2. Respondents j. P. Bohn &. Company ana J. P. Bohn. individually, are jointly ana

severally liable for. and shall pay to Preston, 52,000.00.

3. The above amounts include principle, interest, attorney's fees, cost and expenses.

4. Preston is not liable to Respondent Bekhor Securities Corporation d/b/a First

Affiliated Secunries on its counter-claim against Preston. Therefore, no award

is given to Respondent Bekhor Securities Corporation d/b/a First Affiliated

Securities on us counter-claims.

5. This award shall be final, non-appealable and immediately subject to execution

and collection. The parties have expressly released and waived any rights to

assert a motion or petition to vacate, a post-award judicial challenge to the

determinations made herein, or otherwise to avoid the enforcement of this award.

APPROVED:

MARK
ATTORNEY FOR CLAIMANT



RESPONDENTS

3EKHOR SECURITIES CORPORATION d/b/a
FIRST AFFILIATED SECURITIES

CELSO M. GONZALJEZ-FALLA.
ATTORNEY FOR FIRST AFFILIATED
SECURITIES

INTERNATIONAL BARTER INVESTMENT
GROUP. INC.

By: Jonathan E.S. Bekhor
unainun

J. P. BOHN & COMPANY, INC.

By:_
Title:

J. P. BOHN, Individually

KATHY D. PATRICK. ' . . . . .
•^ . ATTORNEY FOR J. PATRICK BOHN & CO.

and J. PATRICK BOHN



The unaersienea. beine the armtrators seiectea to determine the above-capuoned matter,
hereby enter the above Agreea Arbitration Award.

GEORGE T. BARROW, EsqT.
Chairuerson. Public Arbitrator

A. HOLLENBERG. Esq.,
Public Arbitrator
Date:

CHRISTINE E. MONICAL.
Industr Arbitrator
Date:


